4.

Rules 21-25 Quiz Answers

Assume all questions are in stroke play and no local rules are in effect, unless stated otherwise.
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True or False:

A player starts a hole outside the teeing area in a maximum score event is not disqualified if they fail to correct the error. TRUE
21.2c

In foursomes (alternate shot), a partner may drop a ball to be played by a player. TRUE 22.2

In four-ball stroke play, if a player makes two practice strokes on the course before the round, the side is disqualified. TRUE
23.9b(1) and 5.2b

In four-ball match play, if a player discovers they have 15 clubs during the play the first hole, the side loses the hole. FALSE.
23.9a(2)

College teammates in an individual stroke play event may give advice during the round to each other if they are playing in the
same group. FALSE 24.4c

A player who is blind may have an aide and a caddy at the same time during the round. TRUE 25.2a

In four-ball stroke play, Casey and Baile are partners. Both players have a ball on the fringe in 2 strokes. Casey putts a ball from
the fringe, Baile watches closely to see how it will break and it goes in the hole. As Casey pulls the ball out of the cup, he realizes it
is Baile’s ball. Which of the following is correct?

Casey’s score of 3 counts, either partner may act for the side.

Casey is penalized 2 strokes for playing a wrong ball, Baile is penalized 2 strokes as well, as the breach helped her.

Casey is disqualified from the hole, no penalty to Baile.

Casey is penalized 2 strokes for a wrong ball, no penalty to Baile. Rule 23.9a(2) Exception

In stroke play with a triple bogey maximum score, Todd makes a par on the 3rd hole. After teeing off on Hole # 4 he realizes he
played a wrong ball on the 3rd hole. Which of the following is correct?

Todd is disqualified.

Todd gets a two-stroke penalty on Hole # 3 for a double bogey.

Todd gets a triple bogey on Hole # 3. Rule 21.2¢

Todd gets a triple bogey on Hole # 3, a two-stroke penalty on Hole # 4 and must correct the wrong ball error

In four-ball stroke play, Baile accidentally uses Taylor’s (her partner) driver to tee off the 5" hole. Both players have 14 clubs in
the bag. Which one of the following is correct?

Baile’s ball is in play laying 3, no penalty to Taylor.

Baile’s ball is not in play, she must replay the tee shot, with a 2-stroke penalty.

Baile’s ball is in play laying 1, partners may share clubs, no penalty to Taylor.

Both players will get a 2-stroke penalty added to the 5™ hole. Rules 4.1b(2) and 23.9a(2).

In four-ball stroke play, Doug and Todd are partners and both have a putt on the same line. Doug hits his putt first while Todd
stands off the green on an extension of Doug's line of play behind the ball and watches the putt. Which of the following is correct?
Doug is penalized 2 strokes with no penalty to Todd.

Doug is penalized 2 strokes and Todd is penalized 2 strokes. Rules 23.8 and 10.2h(4)

Doug is penalized 2 strokes and Todd is penalized 4 strokes.

Doug is not penalized, and Todd is penalized 2 strokes.

Doug is not penalized, and Todd is penalized 4 strokes.



